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October 16, 2020 

 

Via Email (Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov) 

Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary 

Board of Public Utilities 

44 South Clinton Avenue 

9th Floor 

Trenton, NJ  08625 

 

Re: In the Matter of the Verified Petition of Spectrum New York Metro, LLC (f/k/a 

Time Warner Cable New York City LLC), for Approval to Participate in Certain 

Financing Arrangements Pursuant to N.J.S.A. §§ 48:5A-40 and 48:5A-42, filed Sept. 

16, 2020, Docket No. CF20090597 (the “Financing Petition”) 

Our File No. 41008.1000 

 

Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch: 

 

I write on behalf of Spectrum New York Metro, LLC, f/k/a Time Warner Cable New York City 

LLC (“SNYM”).  Pursuant to condition number 2) as set forth in the October 14, 2020 Order 

issued by the Board of Public Utilities in the matter captioned “Notification of Pro Forma Internal 

Restructuring by Charter Communications, Inc. and Spectrum New York Metro, LLC, f/k/a Time 

Warner Cable New York City LLC, or in the Alternative, Petition for Approval of a Pro Forma 

Internal Reorganization,” Docket No. CO20090598, SNYM hereby withdraws the above-

captioned Financing Petition.  

 

As always, should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   

 

I thank you for your kind attention.   

 

Very truly yours, 

Dennis C. Linken 
Dennis C. Linken 

For the Firm 

 

DCL/rj 
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cc: Dr. Ben Witherell, Chief Economist (via email) 

 Christine Lin, Administrative Analyst (via email) 

Lawanda R. Gilbert, Director (via email) 

 Gloria J. Furlong, Supervising Administrative Analyst (via email) 

Jeffrey A. Kaufman, Administrative Analyst I (via email) 

Stefanie A. Brand, Director (via email) 

Maria Novas-Ruiz, Deputy Rate Counsel (via email) 

Robert Brabston, Esq., Deputy Executive Director (via email) 

Carol Artale, Deputy General Counsel (via email) 

 

 

 

  


